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BCsTON EDISON COMPANY
GOD BOYLsTON STREET

. BOSTON. M AssACHusETTs 02199

WILLIAM D. HARRINGTON
BEco 84-103-c................-

July 12, 1984" " " ' " "

Mr. Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Consnission

! Washington, D. C. 20555

License No. DPR-35
Docket No. 50-293

Correction of Reload 6 Licensing Submittal

Dear Sir:

The attached Supplemental Reload Licensing Submittal is provided to correct
the document number of the submittal provided by letter dated December 28,
1983 (BECo 83-301). This corrected submittal changes only the document number
and includes those changes previously made by Revision 1, which was provided
by letter dated February 21, 1984 (BEco 84-029). This correction has no
impact on the contents or conclusions of the Reload Licensing Submittal.

Very truly yours,

DMV/kmc

Attachment: General Electric Boiling Water Reactor Supplemental Reload
Licensing Submittal for Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station Unit 1,
Reload 6, 23A1694, March 1984.
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